

From: John E Jacobson

To: Jose Trevino

Date: June 19, 2009

Subject: FCC file number 0114-EX-RR-2009

Message:

Subject: FCC file number 0114-EX-RR-2009

1.) Please provide the NGT's from FAA for the frequency band 2900-3000 MHz.

Here are the coordination numbers that you have requested.

AEA-09-404, FREQ

M9212-M9475, SER # NG T090336, (JAMESTOWN, RI): AEA-09-405, FREQ

M2900-M3100, SER # NG T090337; AEA-09-406, FREQ M9300-M9500, SER # NG

T090378, (PORTSMOUTH, RI).

2.) The Government contract number and point-of-contact; person name and phone number.

SPS-73 Design Agent

N00024-06-C-4304

Rubin Viera Jr.

Voice: 757.492.8033

Cell: 757.620.8348

Fax: 757.492.8509

Email: rubin.viera1@navy.mil

3.) Please provide a designated point-of-contact to terminate transmissions if interference occurs.

Robert S Ager 401.842.2722 Robert_S_Ager@raytheon.com

8541